
 



From: Neil Macdonald <Neil.Macdonald@spf.org.uk>  
Sent: 22 January 2020 16:35 
To: Forbes K (Kate), MSP <Kate.Forbes.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Police Budget Allocation 
 
Good afternoon Kate 
 
I am contacting you on behalf of the Scottish Police Federation and looking for an opportunity to speak briefly with 
you on the matter of the upcoming budget and the allocation of funds to the Police Service of Scotland. 
 
If you get a chance I would be obliged if we can have a conversation regarding this matter. 
 
Best regards 
Neil 
 

Neil Macdonald 

 

Secretary - North Area Committee 

Scottish Police Federation 

Federation Office 

19 Union Street 

Inverness 

IV1 1PP 

Email: neil.macdonald@spf.org.uk 

Tel: 0300 303 0027 

Mob:  

www.spf.org.uk 

www.itswhatwedo.org.uk 
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CǊƻƳΥ /ŀƭǳƳ {ǘŜŜƭŜ ғŎŀƭǳƳΦǎǘŜŜƭŜϪǎǇŦΦƻǊƎΦǳƪҔ  
{ŜƴǘΥ ¢ǳŜǎŘŀȅΣ bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нпΣ нлнл мнΥос ta 
¢ƻΥ ȊȊȊ/ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ ғȊȊȊ/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ wŜΥ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
 
 
 
¢Ƙŀǘ ǿƻǊƪǎ ŦƻǊ ƳŜΦ aŀƴȅ ǘƘŀƴƪǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘƛǎ 
 
/ŀƭǳƳΦ  
{Ŝƴǘ ŦǊƻƳ Ƴȅ ƛtƘƻƴŜΦ ¢ȅǇƻǎ ǇƻǎǎƛōƭŜ 
 
 
¢Ƙƛǎ ŜπƳŀƛƭ ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ŬƭŜǎ ǘǊŀƴǎƳƛǧŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ƛǘ ŀǊŜ ŎƻƴŬŘŜƴǝŀƭ ŀƴŘ ƛƴǘŜƴŘŜŘ ƻƴƭȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƛƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭǎ ƻǊ ŜƴǝǝŜǎ ǘƻ ǿƘƻƳ 
ǘƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎŜŘΦ LŦ ȅƻǳ ƘŀǾŜ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ǘƘƛǎ ŜπƳŀƛƭ ƛƴ ŜǊǊƻǊ ǇƭŜŀǎŜ ƴƻǝŦȅ ǘƘŜ ǎŜƴŘŜǊ ōȅ ǊŜǘǳǊƴ ŜπƳŀƛƭ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜƴ ŘŜƭŜǘŜ 
ǘƘŜ ŜπƳŀƛƭ ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ŬƭŜǎ ǘǊŀƴǎƳƛǧŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ƛǘ ŦǊƻƳ ȅƻǳǊ ǎȅǎǘŜƳΦ 
  
¦ǎŜΣ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜΣ ŘƛǎǘǊƛōǳǝƻƴ ƻǊ ŎƻǇȅƛƴƎ ƻŦ ŀƴȅ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǝƻƴ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ōȅ ȅƻǳǊǎŜƭŦ ƛƴ ŜǊǊƻǊ ƛǎ ǇǊƻƘƛōƛǘŜŘΦ  {tC Ŏŀƴƴƻǘ 
ƎǳŀǊŀƴǘŜŜ ǘƘŜ ŀŎŎǳǊŀŎȅ ƻǊ ŎƻƳǇƭŜǘŜƴŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘƛǎ ƳŜǎǎŀƎŜ ǿƘŜƴ ƛǘ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ǎŜƴǘ ƻǾŜǊ ŀ ǇǳōƭƛŎ ƴŜǘǿƻǊƪΦ 
  
LŦ ȅƻǳ ǎǳǎǇŜŎǘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƳŜǎǎŀƎŜ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ŀƳŜƴŘŜŘ ƻǊ ƘŀǾŜ ŀƴȅ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƴŎŜǊƴǎ ǇƭŜŀǎŜ ƴƻǝŦȅ ǘƘŜ ǎŜƴŘŜǊΦ 
  
!ƭǘƘƻǳƎƘ {tC Ƙŀǎ ǘŀƪŜƴ ǎǘŜǇǎ ǘƻ ǎŎŀƴ ŦƻǊ ǾƛǊǳǎŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘƛǎ ŜπƳŀƛƭ ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ŬƭŜǎ ǘǊŀƴǎƳƛǧŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ƛǘ ǿŜ ŀŘǾƛǎŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ 
ǊŜŎƛǇƛŜƴǘ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ŜƴǎǳǊŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ǾƛǊǳǎ ŦǊŜŜΦ 
  
!ƴȅ ƻǇƛƴƛƻƴǎ ŜȄǇǊŜǎǎŜŘ ŀǊŜ ǘƘƻǎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǎŜƴŘŜǊ ŀƴŘ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ƴƻǘ ōŜ ǘŀƪŜƴ ŀǎ ǊŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǝƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǾƛŜǿ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ {ŎƻǩǎƘ 
tƻƭƛŎŜ CŜŘŜǊŀǝƻƴΦ 
 
hƴ но bƻǾ нлнлΣ ŀǘ лфΥрсΣ /ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ ǿǊƻǘŜΥ 
  
DƻƻŘ ƳƻǊƴƛƴƎ /ŀƭǳƳΣ  
  
²ƻǳƭŘ ¢ǳŜǎŘŀȅ мǎǘ 5ŜŎŜƳōŜǊ ŀǘ мрΥол ōŜ ŎƻƴǾŜƴƛŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ȅƻǳΚ 
  
.ŜǎǘΣ 
 
  

ƭ !ǎǎƛǎǘŀƴǘ tǊƛǾŀǘŜ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ 
hŶŎŜ ƻŦ IǳƳȊŀ ¸ƻǳǎŀŦΣ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ 
  
{ŎƻǩǎƘ DƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘΣ wƻƻƳ м²ΦммΣ {ǘ !ƴŘǊŜǿϥǎ IƻǳǎŜΣ wŜƎŜƴǘ wƻŀŘΣ 9ŘƛƴōǳǊƎƘΣ 9Iм о5D ƭ лмом нпп рмпм ƭ 
/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ ƭ ǿǿǿΦƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ ƭ 
  
ϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝ hǳǘ ƻŦ IƻǳǊǎ !ŘǾƛŎŜ ϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝϝ 
¢ƘŜ WǳǎǝŎŜ tǊƛǾŀǘŜ hŶŎŜ ¢ŜŀƳ Řƻ ƴƻǘ ǿƻǊƪ ŀ ǎƘƛƊ ǇŀǧŜǊƴΦ  ¢ƘŜ ƳŀƛƭōƻȄ ƛǎ ŀŎǝǾŜƭȅ ƳƻƴƛǘƻǊŜŘ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ луол ŀƴŘ 
муол aƻƴŘŀȅ ǘƻ CǊƛŘŀȅΦ  IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ƛŦ ȅƻǳ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜ ƘŜƭǇ ƻǊ ŀƴ ƛƳƳŜŘƛŀǘŜ ǊŜǎǇƻƴǎŜ ƻǳǘ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜǎŜ ǝƳŜǎ ƻǊ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ 
ǿŜŜƪŜƴŘ ǇƭŜŀǎŜ ǇƘƻƴŜ ƻǊ ǘŜȄǘ лтуул тусрмо ŀƴŘ ǿŜ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ƘŀǇǇȅ ǘƻ ŀǎǎƛǎǘΦ    
  
  
ϝϝϝ t[9!{9 w9!5 5L{/[!La9w ϝϝϝ 
!ƭƭ ŜπƳŀƛƭǎ ŀƴŘ ŀǧŀŎƘƳŜƴǘǎ ǎŜƴǘ ōȅ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊƛŀƭ tǊƛǾŀǘŜ hŶŎŜ ǘƻ ŀƴȅ ƻǘƘŜǊ ƻŶŎƛŀƭ ƻƴ ōŜƘŀƭŦ ƻŦ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊ ǊŜƭŀǝƴƎ ǘƻ 
ŀ ŘŜŎƛǎƛƻƴΣ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ƻǊ ŎƻƳƳŜƴǘ ƳŀŘŜ ōȅ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊΣ ƻǊ ŀ ƴƻǘŜ ƻŦ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊƛŀƭ ƳŜŜǝƴƎΣ Ƴǳǎǘ ōŜ ŬƭŜŘ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜƭȅ ōȅ 
ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƛǇƛŜƴǘΦ  tǊƛǾŀǘŜ hŶŎŜǎ Řƻ ƴƻǘ ƪŜŜǇ ƻŶŎƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻǊŘǎ ƻŦ ǎǳŎƘ ŜπƳŀƛƭǎ ƻǊ ŀǧŀŎƘƳŜƴǘǎΦ 
  
{ŎƻǩǎƘ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊǎΣ {ǇŜŎƛŀƭ ŀŘǾƛǎŜǊǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ tŜǊƳŀƴŜƴǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŀǊŜ ŎƻǾŜǊŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ [ƻōōȅƛƴƎ ό{ŎƻǘƭŀƴŘύ 
!Ŏǘ нлмсΦ  {ŜŜ ǿǿǿΦƭƻōōȅƛƴƎΦǎŎƻǘ 



   
CǊƻƳΥ /ŀƭǳƳ {ǘŜŜƭŜ  
{ŜƴǘΥ нл bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нлнл мтΥлу 
¢ƻΥ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ  
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ wŜΥ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
  
  
  
LΩƳ ŀŦǊŀƛŘ ǘƘŀǘ ǝƳŜ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ǿƻǊƪ ŦƻǊ ƳŜΦ  
  
²Ƙŀǘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ƻǇǝƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜΚ 
  
wŜƎŀǊŘǎ 
  
/  
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
 
hƴ нл bƻǾ нлнлΣ ŀǘ ммΥпмΣ /ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ ǿǊƻǘŜΥ 
  
DƻƻŘ aƻǊƴƛƴƎ /ŀƭǳƳΣ  
  
5ǳŜ ǘƻ ŀ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǇŀǊƭƛŀƳŜƴǘŀǊȅ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎΣ aǊ ¸ƻǳǎŀŦ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ǳƴŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ƻƴ ¢ǳŜǎŘŀȅ ŀǘ оΥол ǇΦƳΦ L ǿƻǳƭŘ ƭƛƪŜ ǘƻ 
ǇǊƻǇƻǎŜ ǘƻ ƘƻƭŘ ǘƘƛǎ ƳŜŜǝƴƎ ƻƴ aƻƴŘŀȅ ноǊŘ bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ ŀǘ рΥмр ǇΦƳΦ ŀƴŘ L ǿƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ƎǊŀǘŜŦǳƭ ƛŦ ȅƻǳ ŎƻǳƭŘ ŎƻƴŬǊƳ ƛŦ 
ǘƘƛǎ ƛǎ ǎǳƛǘŀōƭŜ ŦƻǊ ȅƻǳΦ 
  
!ǇƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ŀƴȅ ƛƴŎƻƴǾŜƴƛŜƴŎŜ ǘƘƛǎ Ƴŀȅ ŎŀǳǎŜΦ 
  
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
{ŜƴǘΥ му bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нлнл ммΥпм 
¢ƻΥ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ ғ/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ w9Υ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
  
 
  
¢ƘŜ ǝƳŜ ŀƴŘ ŘŀǘŜ ǎǳƎƎŜǎǘŜŘ ŀǊŜ ŀƎǊŜŜŀōƭŜ 
  
aŀƴȅ ǘƘŀƴƪǎ 
  
/ 
  
  
/ŀƭǳƳ {ǘŜŜƭŜ 
DŜƴŜǊŀƭ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ 
{ŎƻǩǎƘ tƻƭƛŎŜ CŜŘŜǊŀǝƻƴ 
р ²ƻƻŘǎƛŘŜ tƭŀŎŜ 
DƭŀǎƎƻǿ  
{ŎƻǘƭŀƴŘ  
Dо тvC 
¢ŜƭΥ лмпм оон рноп 
ǿǿǿΦǎǇŦΦƻǊƎΦǳƪ  
ǿǿǿΦƛǘǎǿƘŀǘǿŜŘƻΦƻǊƎΦǳƪ  
  
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
  
CǊƻƳΥ    ϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ hƴ .ŜƘŀƭŦ hŦ /ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ 
{ŜƴǘΥ му bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нлнл млΥпт 
¢ƻΥ /ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘΤ /ŀƭǳƳ {ǘŜŜƭŜ  
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ w9Υ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
  



DƻƻŘ ƳƻǊƴƛƴƎ /ŀƭǳƳΣ  
  
CƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ȅƻǳǊ  ȅŜǎǘŜǊŘŀȅΩǎ ŎƻƴǾŜǊǎŀǝƻƴ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅΣ L ǿƻǳƭŘ ƭƛƪŜ ǘƻ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜ ŀƴƻǘƘŜǊ Ŏŀƭƭ ƴŜȄǘ ǿŜŜƪΦ 
²ƻǳƭŘ ¢ǳŜǎŘŀȅ нпǘƘ bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ ŀǘ оΥол ǇΦƳΦ ōŜ ŎƻƴǾŜƴƛŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ȅƻǳΚ L ǿƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ƎǊŀǘŜŦǳƭ ŦƻǊ ȅƻǳǊ ŎƻƴŬǊƳŀǝƻƴΦ 
  
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
  
  
  
CǊƻƳΥ        ϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ hƴ .ŜƘŀƭŦ hŦ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ 
{ŜƴǘΥ мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нлнл лфΥмф 
¢ƻΥ /ŀƭǳƳ {ǘŜŜƭŜ ғŎŀƭǳƳΦǎǘŜŜƭŜϪǎǇŦΦƻǊƎΦǳƪҔ 
/ŎΥ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ ғ/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ w9Υ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
  
aŀƴȅ ǘƘŀƴƪǎ ŦƻǊ ȅƻǳǊ ǎǿƛƊ ǊŜǇƭȅΦ  tƭŜŀǎŜ ǳǎŜ ǘƘŜ ƭƛƴƪ ōŜƭƻǿ ǘƻ Ƨƻƛƴ ŀǘ момрΦ 
  
aƛŎǊƻǎƻƊ ¢ŜŀƳǎ ƳŜŜǝƴƎ  
Wƻƛƴ ƻƴ ȅƻǳǊ ŎƻƳǇǳǘŜǊ ƻǊ ƳƻōƛƭŜ ŀǇǇ  
/ƭƛŎƪ ƘŜǊŜ ǘƻ Ƨƻƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƳŜŜǝƴƎ  
{/h¢{ /ƻƴƴŜŎǘ  
[ŜŀǊƴ aƻǊŜ μ IŜƭǇ μ aŜŜǝƴƎ ƻǇǝƻƴǎ  
  
  
 
  
  
 
tǊƛǾŀǘŜ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ǘƻ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜΣ IǳƳȊŀ ¸ƻǳǎŀŦ 
/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ  
 
  
!ƭƭ ŜƳŀƛƭǎ ŀƴŘ ŀǧŀŎƘƳŜƴǘǎ ǎŜƴǘ ōȅ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊƛŀƭ tǊƛǾŀǘŜ hŶŎŜ ǘƻ ŀƴȅ ƻǘƘŜǊ ƻŶŎƛŀƭ ƻƴ ōŜƘŀƭŦ ƻŦ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊ ǊŜƭŀǝƴƎ ǘƻ 
ŀ ŘŜŎƛǎƛƻƴΣ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ƻǊ ŎƻƳƳŜƴǘ ƳŀŘŜ ōȅ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊΣ ƻǊ ŀ ƴƻǘŜ ƻŦ ŀ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊƛŀƭ ƳŜŜǝƴƎΣ Ƴǳǎǘ ōŜ ŬƭŜŘ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜƭȅ ōȅ 
ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƛǇƛŜƴǘΦ tǊƛǾŀǘŜ ƻŶŎŜǎ Řƻ ƴƻǘ ƪŜŜǇ ƻŶŎƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻǊŘǎ ƻŦ ǎǳŎƘ ŜπƳŀƛƭǎ ƻǊ ŀǧŀŎƘƳŜƴǘǎΦ  
  



{ŎƻǩǎƘ aƛƴƛǎǘŜǊǎΣ {ǇŜŎƛŀƭ ŀŘǾƛǎŜǊǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ tŜǊƳŀƴŜƴǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŀǊŜ ŎƻǾŜǊŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ [ƻōōȅƛƴƎ ό{ŎƻǘƭŀƴŘύ 
!Ŏǘ нлмсΦ {ŜŜ ǿǿǿΦƭƻōōȅƛƴƎΦǎŎƻǘ  
  
hǳǘ ƻŦ IƻǳǊǎ !ŘǾƛŎŜ 
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
{ŜƴǘΥ мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нлнл лфΥмс 
¢ƻΥ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ ғ/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ w9Υ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
  
 
  
¸Ŝǎ ǘƘŀǘΩǎ ŬƴŜ ǘƘŀƴƪǎ 
  
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
  
CǊƻƳΥ     ϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ hƴ .ŜƘŀƭŦ hŦ /ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ 
{ŜƴǘΥ мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ нлнл лфΥмо 
¢ƻΥ /ŀƭǳƳ {ǘŜŜƭŜ ғŎŀƭǳƳΦǎǘŜŜƭŜϪǎǇŦΦƻǊƎΦǳƪҔ 
/ŎΥ /ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ aŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ π мт bƻǾŜƳōŜǊ 
  
DƻƻŘ aƻǊƴƛƴƎ /ŀƭǳƳ 
  



¢ƘŜ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ Ƙŀǎ ŀǎƪŜŘ ƳŜ ǘƻ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜ ŀ ƳŜŜǝƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ȅƻǳ ǘƻ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǘƘŜ ŀƴƴƻǳƴŎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ƳŀŘŜ 
ƭŀǘŜǊ ǘƻŘŀȅΦ  L ǿƻǳƭŘ ƭƛƪŜ ǘƻ ƻũŜǊ момр ŦƻǊ ǘƘƛǎ ŀƴŘ ǿŜ ǿƛƭƭ Ƙƻǎǘ Ǿƛŀ a{ ¢ŜŀƳǎΦ 
  
tƭŜŀǎŜ ƭŜǘ ƳŜ ƪƴƻǿ ƛŦ ǘƘƛǎ ƛǎ ŎƻƴǾŜƴƛŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ȅƻǳΦ 
  
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
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Attendees: Humza Yousaf, Cabinet Secretary for Justice 

  Calum Steele, General Secretary, Scottish Police Federation 

   

   

  John McFarlane, SpAd 

  Clare Hicks, Deputy Director, Police Division (note) 

   

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

COVID-19  

 

¶ There was general discussion regarding the effect on policing of the new lock down 
measures introduced from Boxing day, CS noted that it was a very similar position to the 
earlier position in March and April last year and that the policing approach would be similar. 
CS noted some concern regarding challenge to the issuing of Fixed Penalty Notices and 
referred to legal challenges likely to take place in England. The Cabinet Secretary noted 
this and referred to the tests of reasonableness and proportionality which has been applied 
to all COVID-19 legislation. 

 

¶ CS noted an apparently different approach being taken to vaccination of workers providing 
essential services in Canada and Australia and contrasted this with the approach being 
taken by the UKG and Scottish Government. CSJ noted that the advice published by the 
JCVI on 30 December did reference vaccination of those at increased risk of exposure to 
SARS-CoV-2 due to their occupation could also be a priority in the second phase of the 
vaccine. This could include first responders, the military, those involved in the justice 
system, teachers, transport workers, and public servants essential to the pandemic 
response which could cover many involving in policing. CS acknowledged that clinical need 
and prioritising the health and social care workforce was accepted, however he raised 
concern regarding a proportion of Police Scotland officers who were interacting with the 
public and moving from potential COVID related calls such as house parties to helping 
vulnerable members of the community. He noted that these officers may unwittingly act as 
spreaders of the virus and therefore it was crucial to prioritise them in terms of vaccination.  
CSJ committed to continue to discuss and involve Police Scotland in the policy discussions 
regarding priority occupations. CS noted that he intended to write to the CSJ on this issue 
underlining the importance of the issue to his members. 

 

¶ CS reported that an HSE visit to Dunfermline Police Station had uncovered a range of 
areas of guidance regarding Covid safe practices not being followed. CS noted that in his 
view a similar situation would be found in other stations across Scotland, with perhaps 
exceptions for the C3 offices. CSJ noted that this was disappointing to hear and that he 
would raise with the CC, given the new strain of the virus it was essential that all health and 



safety guidance was followed strictly, noting the potential implications for the service of 
increased absences etc. CS noted that while the Service had good policies in place around 
room occupancy, cleaning protocols, use of face coverings etc, that there was little 
evidence of auditing or documented reporting of compliance with these policies and 
directives. 

 

  



 

 

  



 

 
  



 

 

 

  



  



 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

  



 

 

CǊƻƳΥ  

{ŜƴǘΥ нт aŀǊŎƘ нлнл лфΥлс 

¢ƻΥ /ŀōƛƴŜǘ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ ŦƻǊ WǳǎǝŎŜ ғ/ŀō{ŜŎWǳǎǝŎŜϪƎƻǾΦǎŎƻǘҔ 

{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ [ŜǧŜǊ 

 

Good Morning 

 

Please find attached from Calum Steele, General Secretary  
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